D-Day Lightning War Q & A 
(adapted from Consimworld; answers by Dan Verssen) (25-Sep-04)
Victory conditions

Q:  It's the Allied portion of turn 5 (end of game).  The Allied player has one active force and no uncommitted forces.  The German player has one active force and one uncommitted force.  The Allied player attacks and wins the battle, but has no more actions that he can make.  Does the Allied player "win the beach" since there are no more "active" forces on the beach?  Or does nobody take the beach since there is still a "German force" on the beach? 
A:  The rules should have specified that the Allies control a beach if there are no active German Force cards on a beach.  In this example, the Allied player would control the beach. 

Q:  What happens if a beach has no units from either side at the end of the fifth turn? 

A:  If the German player does not have a force on a beach, that beach is counted for Allied victory. 

Actions
Q:  On turn 1, the German may activate a card on Utah or Gold beach that allows the force to perform an action at no cost.  Does this mean that on turn 1, the German can activate the card, then attack and destroy the top inactive Allied force on that beach without an Allied response? 
A.  Correct.  On turn 1, the German has one chance in three of activating a force on Utah or Gold with the "no cost" attack, thus eliminating the top Allied Force card.

Q:  The Allied Airborne cards allow you to perform a free action, and there are a few Force cards that also say you can attack and not be "charged" an action.  Does this negate the rule that a Force card can only "attack" once each turn, allowing the Force card to "attack" again using the free attack?  Or do you need two Force cards in play to conduct a second attack on that beach, even though you are using a "free" action? 

A:  Each Force Card can attack only once per turn.  Some Force cards can attack without spending an action, and the Airborne cards give you an additional action.  This gives you extra actions to have other forces on that beach attack, or to activate other forces on that beach. 

Q:  When a card such as an Airborne card allows you two actions on a beach, can you attack twice? 

A:  You can attack twice, but not with the same force. 

Q:  There are a few cards that allow you to use the card to modify an attack, but must discard a card in your hand, or similarly allow you to attack or modify an attack if you remove an uncommitted Force card.  What happens if you don't have a card in your hand or any uncommitted units left?  Can you still use the card/modifier without paying the penalty, or is this card ineligible to play?

A:  If the text says to pay some penalty to gain a bonus, you can play the card without paying the penalty, but you don't get the bonus. If the card text says to pay a penalty to play/use the card, then you must pay the penalty to play/use the card. 

Q:  Can more than one action card be played at a time during an attack?  The example shows back and forth playing of one card at a time between Allies and Germans.

A:  While the rules don't directly address this question, you may play only one card at a time.  If you play more than one, the timing of when events happen, and what happens if they get cancelled, might get complicated. 

Q:  Can an Action card support more than one attack or defense?  For example, say I use an Allied Force card to attack a German Force card, and I support the attack with the Divisional Cohesion card.  I then use the 82nd Airborne card to enable a second Force card to attack at the same beach. Does the Divisional Cohesion card still provide its bonus, or is it effectively "spent"?  If the card still provides its bonus, is it discarded at the end of the turn, or does it remain in place to provide bonuses for later turns?

A:  Action cards only apply once and then are discarded. 

Q:  When a card is "canceled", is it discarded? 

A: Yes.

Q:  Are Action cards discarded after play, or do they remain at the beach where they were played? 

A:  The Action cards for a Beach remain on the table until the battle for that Beach is resolved. Once the game moves on to the next Beach they are discarded. 

Q:  If you run out of cards, do you reshuffle the deck? 

A:  Yes.

Specific Cards
Q:  The Allied Stragglers card states that it is treated as Force card, and that it is played during your player turn.  Does this mean that you can not play it as an Action card (defense) during the German attack?  If it is played as a Force card, does it remain in place after the turn for that beach is completed, or is it removed like any other Action card?  If it is only treated as an Action card, is the card then used as a Force card only for casualty/Force card removal purposes? 

A:  You play Stragglers during your turn on whichever beach you are resolving.  From then on, treat it as a normal Force card. 

Q:  When the Stragglers card says "play on the beach you are resolving," I take it that resolving does NOT mean "resolving an attack," but simply "taking an action on."  Are the Stragglers just another force, not only "from then on," but always -- that is, they do not contribute to an attack?

A:  Play it when you are playing cards for a beach.  Add the Stragglers card to the forces at that beach.  From then on, it is treated as a normal Force card.  It does not modify the current combat. 

Q:  Is it correct that the Allied Stragglers card (played - not activated) can not be countered by the German card that forces the Allies to "deactivate" a card just activated?  However, can the German "counter" this Stragglers card with a card that forces the Allies to remove a "card just played"? 

A:  Correct, Stragglers can be countered by Chaos, but not by Sea Mines. 

Q:  The Mounting Casualties card states that you "may discard any one of your inactive Force cards to gain +2 attack."  May this discard come from any beach, or must it come from the beach that is presently active?

A:  You can discard the Force from any beach.
Q:  Can you "cancel" a Chaos card with another Chaos card?  Does that reinstate the original card? 

A:  Yes.

Q:  Can reinforcement Force cards (Stragglers, 21st Panzer, etc.) be assigned to a beach where all normal Force cards have been eliminated?  (This question is raised by the rule that Action cards may only be played at a beach where a player has forces.)   Does assigning these cards use an action at the beach where they are to be posted?

A:  When a reinforcement type card is played, it is played as an Action card, so you must have an active Force on the beach to play it.  Assigning these cards does not expend an action. 

Roll-over attacks
Q:  There are no active or inactive German forces at Sword Beach.  There are two Allied Force cards that are currently active at Sword.  One attacks and can remove an active or inactive German Force card at Juno Beach.  If this removed Force is the "last unit" on Juno beach, what happens when the second active Allied unit at Sword attacks?  Does it kill a unit on Gold? 

A:  Roll-over attacks only occur against adjacent beaches. 

Optional Rule:  When attacking units on adjacent beaches, allow the adjacent beach to "defend", but with a -3 modifier. You still have the feel of defenders being "flanked", but not just defeated without a fight. 
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